

SEP 04 2024

Cover Sheet

4:24-cv-00740-LPR-BBM

TAMMY H. DOWNS, CLERK
By: *[Signature]* DEP. CLERK

The savagely brutal, outrageously cruel and wicked things you are about to read ARE TRUE. They are sick, sad, and atrocious, deliberately PURPOSELY done to us. Gross negligence is a complete understatement.

In the following pages you are about to read, you see there is NO CARE to human life, liberty or constitutional care. There is a complete nonobservance to the ADA, state or Federal law. Even the constitution itself is totally disregarded.

You're about to read how inmates are forced to defecate in a grooved hole in the floor and then must push it through with their hands or feet then not allowed to wash for days at a time. Or inmates are forced to defecate in food trays then send it back out due to no toilets in cell.

The unconstitutional treatment continues with Bibles not being allowed or bars on things like "Daily Bread" or books about the "Holy Ghost". Legal mail is thrown away. 1983 forms are denied even adequate and constitutionally required medical and life saving care is denied.

→

There is no regard to 1st Amendment, the 8th 14th or any Rule of law.

Christian publications are stripped from us medication is mishandled even administered to the wrong inmates, improper administration is a daily occurrence.

- Drinking water is withheld from us
- No emergency grievance system
- No "due process" with legal mail
- Legal mail, incoming & outgoing thrown away
- Administrative grievances are ignored or the appeal is answered by the same person

The tragic list is long and sick, please copy and forward this to:

- OIG (Office of Inspector General)
- Constituent Services
- The Federal Courts
- Correction Professional Standards
- ACLU
- DOJ OIG or

anyone that can help expose the gross negligence & unconstitutional treatment

①

This is a plea for help! I pray the person reading this can help launch an investigation or get this into the hands of someone that can. Inmates are dying, some have made the news, some have not. And I am now in fear of my life. All attempts of contacting any review committee have been blocked by the staff (outgoing mail) is just (thrown away) I have been told/or can't file 1983, officials laugh at me and deny the many requests for 1983 forms after asking for them, the staff retaliated against me and forced me to sign a release or I would have been locked down losing all contact with my family.

②

Please help, I've exhausted all unit approved administrative remedies, more over every attempt to file 1983 has been denied or blocked by staff here at White County Detention Center in Searcy, Arkansas.

③

The repeated gross negligence in non adherence of any rule of laws has made the unconstitutional treatment pattern of persistent and widespread practices that have become permanent well settled pattern and now normal constitutional violations. Officials are doing this to all inmates not just me. When an inspector comes, the staff does not allow us to speak if we do, we are locked down and everything is taken from us when he leaves.

④

To whom it may concern: 8-3-24

This is a plea for help! I pray the person reading this will help the letter get to the right hands.

Inmates are dying! Some have made the news, some have not. God given constitutional rights are deliberately being withheld. If we say anything, or file a complaint via the unit grievance procedure we are often at times retaliated against or simply ignored. Some inmates (more specifically) those who are placed on suicide watch and (administrative segregation) are forced to use the bathroom in a grated hole in the middle of floor (day cell) both urination & defecation because toilet/waste disposal facilities and no water supply. Drinking is withheld as a way to handle infractions...

Old men are forced to sleep on the nasty floor. Just yesterday, I saw a handicapped man crying for help getting up & they would not allow me to help him up or call his wife cause he would or could not reach the phone. These are just some of the unconstitutional treatment conditions here at White County Detention Center in Searcy Arkansas.

⑤

I've started a log of all sufficiently and gross negligence to law, ADA and PLRA denials and its growing daily.

These are serious instances of gross negligence and deliberately indifference towards basic humane and constitutional rights and these accusations are 100% true and there is plenty of proof!

⑥

This all started for me personally when my 1st amendment right deprived by staff not allowing me a bible. I am also on a "Life" saving med. that I have to take daily. The security and medical staff here are deliberately indifferent of the seriousness of my medical needs, saying things "Like" your medical needs are all in your head and "You don't have to take meds daily." or even that my doctor/provider orders are fake and they will do what they want.

Security and medical staff here have denied myself and others adequate medical treatment on so many levels. They are purposely & continuously ignored even medical doctors/providers orders that have already been established. Medical staff ie (unit pill nurses) here have thrown away my medications which cost several thousands of dollars per bottle. They have knowingly mishandled my meds administering them improperly making them ineffective by crushing them and exposing them to light. This also lessens the dosage given, due to particulates left in the bag or in the cup. Thus I receive less medication that has been prescribed by my doctor/provider, in addition security staff retaliates when I try to pursue administrative remedies via the unit approved grievance procedure (staff refuses to allow me a paper copy of my grievances, and the same staff member who answers/makes a Ruling on merits of my grievances procedure is the same staff who responds to my appeals) both are violation of the PLRA & federal

⑥

law. Security and medical staff gross negligence and deliberate indifferent towards me, via the wrongful and improper administrative of my doctor/provider prescribed "Life" saving medication is harmful and a threat to my physical well being and life. I lose days and/or even years of my life if I don't take these meds properly. I have a wife and three kids and only one year to serve in the federal B.O.P. but I fear I'm going to die before I get there. The deprivation of our rights. The officials & staff and medical staff are deliberately indifferent to medical care and needs, the gross negligence is sad and tragic. Please help! or get this to the right person that can help. I wrote the federal courts and asked for 1983 only to have staff here block my outgoing mail. They forced me to sign a medical release forms or they would/were going to lock me down for 23 hours a day which violates federal law. Inmates are not safe here and there is non adherence to federal & state laws. Once again, I pray for help in exposing this unconstitutional treatment. Give a copy to anyone that can help or has the power to look into this matter. We need help in here, people are dying due to direct misconduct of officials here, ADA is being violated, the PLRA is being violated, state & federal laws are being violated.

(7)

(7)

Forced to sleep on cold wet concrete floors for anyone over 7 days - Jason Harrison - March 31, 2024 by guard John Doe & Captain Edwards

1-15-23 • James Quattlebaum was placed in "ISO 2" with no toilet, no running water. Forced to urinate in a cup to keep from splashes on self. Forced to defecate in a grated hole in the floor having to push own feces through the grate with his feet afterwards no running water to clean himself with no shower allowed. Captain Edwards, CO/Rainwater & Sgt. Codd's (also no drinking water was allowed even after asking guards & staff.

3-14-24 • Edwards/John Doe/Lt. Ross blocking outgoing mail (legal mail) and incoming mail (legal mail) with "no due process" The same official who blocked and censored my mail is the same one who answered my administrative challenge is the same who answered my appeal.

7-19-24 • Opening my incoming legal mail without my being present. Then bring it to me and reopening it, clearly marked as legal mail. But still not allowing me to have it. Even after seeing it 1988 Person - Legal mail

(8)

(8)

- NO Emergency Grievances or system in Place
- Denied copy of grievances / Requests
- Force to sleep on floor, some even with no matt
- Clay Edwards (Captain) Responded to my grievances about medical only giving half of my life saving meds. Each time they CRUSH my meds close to half is stuck to bag, body cam footage co/1761 8:21pm pill call footage will show half the pill left in bag and then thrown away with half my pill still in the bag. This med cost thousands and is life saving for me. I put in a grievance about this and Captain Clay Edwards responded to me saying "So Noted" further PROOF of any concern for safety and deliberate indifferent to our right of unconstitutionally adequate medical care and health, Tragic gross negligence. This is the 36th grievance he has ignored. He is also the same person to answer my appeal.

⑨

⑨

Forced to sleep on cold wet concrete floor for over 7 days - Jason Harrison March 31 2004 by guard John Doe 3 & Captain Edwards

7-15-23 James Quattlebaum was placed in "ISO 2" with no toilet, no running water. Forced to urinate in cup to keep from splashing on self. Forced to defecate in grated hole in floor, having to push own feces through the grate with his feet, afterwards no running water or not allowed to shower. Captain Edwards, CO/Rainwater & Sgt. Codd's (also no drinking water was allowed even after asking guards and staff.

8-23-24 I finally saw a Dr, who told medical staff everything I've been saying about how my meds can not be crushed. There own Dr told medical staff they are killing me, and the damage done can not be fixed Co Stripes had her body cam on... The Dr told them to stop crushing it, and flush it 10 min prior... This proves the staff never spoke to a Dr like they said they did... Over 60 Days of mishandling my med, throwing them away. etc...

(10)

(10)

- 8-14 • Edwards/John Doe/Lt. Ross - blocking outgoing mail (legal mail) and incoming mail & legal mail with "no due process"
- The same official who blocked and censored my mail is the same one who answered my administrative challenge is the same who answered my appeal.
- 8-19 • Opening my incoming legal mail without me being present. Then bring it to me and reopening it, clearly marked as legal mail. Reading it, seeing it was 1983 (8 copies) and Informa Dauper's papers, yet still blocking me from getting it. Blocking me from legal paper work blank 1983 forms. This was done by Captain Edwards & Lt. Ross along with John Doe (mail room) front desk clerk.
- 6-23 • Expectation of privacy violated, denial of unmonitored attorney calls - even after my request and even after the request of my attorney more over still monitoring my attorney calls by Captain Edwards and unknown staff.
- 7-23 • Force to sign medical release or he locked me down without due process or reason, was clearly reprisal for grievance on medical, medical had no established right to do so, locking me down in medical would remove access to courts/law library, all contact →

with my family-medical lock down is 24 hours not even an hour out. This was done by Captain Edwards & head nurse Ashley Watts-Jane Doe. She would not tell me her name.

7-15 • Pleathers (fake leather) bible was not allowed by Jane Doe (front desk) my wife tried to bring me bible (new) but was told no-however the same bible is sold by Jail for added cost.

7-18 • Ban all books, more ever catholic books and books are books on my religion. Mrs. Yeager blocked me from having a soft bound / paper back book by "Scott Hawn" Catechism of the Catholic Church and catholic our daily bread also a paper back small book about the Holy Spirit. She & I was told all books are banned per Captain Edwards.

7-18 • My wife tried to donate paper back books for me need a box full like "Peter Pan" "Harry Potter" and "Left Behind" book about the coming of "Jesus Christ". All new-all paperback-all denied per Captain Edwards.

- My entire stay at WDC little under half the day area ^{and} was stayed, Flooded by ^{the} shower & toilet back up. Wbs never fixed, we were forced to live in this daily. We had to clean it up everyday but officials would not fix the back up.

- Entire stay for no drinking water, cold water in my cell F-4 only hot water at a temp. of 139° not drinkable or useable to wash hands. I have to fill a cup and place it on the floor next to toilet by vent using the air to cool the water to a drinkable temp.

- Entire stay my cell with not locks, guard staff knows this but has done nothing. They turn their back when another inmate enters my cell at will, leaving me to fight for my own security or to keep my things from being stolen. Sgt. Wood, CO/Wood/Captain White CO/Jones all know and have reported my cell does not lock to Captain Edwards

I declare under the penalty of perjury (18 USC 1621) that the foregoing is true & correct.

- 1 Mike Weatherly 10797 Mike Weatherly
- 2 ~~Elmer~~ Nichols 154037 Elmer Nichols
- 3 Jason M Grier 651548 Jason M Grier
- 4 Rtcates 450327 Rtcates
- 5 Hunter Crowder 565710 Hunter Crowder
- 6 Jason Harrison 154131 Jason Harrison
- 7 Robert Pector 914887 Robert Pector
- 8 Billy Spackman 266913 Billy Spackman
- 9 William Baker 14411 William Baker
- 10 James Quattlebaum 648124 James Quattlebaum
- 11 Aaron McClure 665810 Aaron McClure
- 12 Arthur Foust 14545 Arthur Foust
- 13 Elmer Nichols 154037 Elmer Nichols
- 14 Keith Ballard 519158 Keith Ballard
- 15 ~~Jonathan Lamb~~ Foreman 71105 Jerry Foreman
- 16 Jonathan Lamb 651848 ~~could not sign~~

Even if we agree can be a testimony to all/everything you need here. And there is as much more.

OVER

Please direct any reply to Both

Alexander law firm

% Jason Lynch

1500 W. Main St
Jacksonville, AR 72076

and

Kirsten Lynch

200 Arrowhead

McAfee, AR 72112

501-920-2107 Kikie Lynch mother

812-405-5582 Kirsten Lynch wife

if possible ~~please~~ get this into the hands of ~~someone~~ who can look into this. ~~Attorneys~~ are not even due this but

Please ~~make~~ copies and get it to anyone ~~that~~ can look to see these things are true. and then do something to help.

Please send the originals back to one of the address above, to be used in the future.

denied hardbound bible 6-15-24 1

Fri July 26 2024 8:46 pm nurse RatLynn, Mishandled Medication
 Sat. July 27 2024 8:55 pm nurse RatLynn, Mishandled Medication
 Sat July 27 2024 9:19 pm nurse RatLynn, Mishandled Medication
 Sun 28th Law Lib turned off / not working, Mishandled Medication
 Sun 28th 8:25 pm nurse Heather, Mishandled Medication
 Mon 29th 9:32 pm nurse RatLynn, Mishandled Medication
 Tues 30 Forced to sign medical Release, Mishandle Medication
 to Return to nursing head nurse Ashley
 Wed 31st July Floating nurse Melody said my pill cannot be
 crushed. Nurse Heather said something and did not crush
 Friday 8-2-24 Ratlyn crushed my meds, said she did not care
 about my medical needs
 Sat 8-3-24 8:15 am nurse Ratlyn crushed my meds
 once again said she did not care about my health
 Sunday 8-4-24 11 am nurse Ratlyn crushed my meds only
 giving me 1/2 my life saving Meds
 Monday 8-5-24 Nurse Ratlyn crushed my meds only giving
 me 1/2 a dose 10 pm Captain responded to me saying
 i dont need my meds daily that was all in my head
 Tue 8-6-24 9 pm nurse Melody did not crush my pill
 but told me that if asked say she did. Staff
 made her promise to say she did crush my pill
 wed 8-7-24 Ratlyn Smith crushed my meds 8:30 am
 8-8-24
 8-8-24

8-8-24 9pm nurse Katlyn Smith crushed my meds, I did not get all my dose

8-9-24 10:15pm nurse Katlyn Smith crushed my meds she made the new nurse crush them and she would not. Katlyn did it herself

8-10-24 9pm Melody did not crush my Meds but told me they are making her promise to crush my Meds. Just me being singled out.

8-11-24 @ 4:16pm Law Library was turned off on me. Searching 1983 and white county 3rd time they had done this to me. Right when I log on another inmate could log on & use it but I could not.

8-11-24 @ 3:50pm CO Wood not allowing me to trim my nails, 2nd week in a row when I asked for them he yelled at me and said it was not his job. Body cam was on.

8-11-24 Law Library access still off. Spm inmate Renford Williams saw this himself

8-11-24 8:23 pm. Katlyn Smith crushed my meds. Ashley Watts is the head nurse

8-12-24 @ 2:43 3rd letter sent to L.R. Federal Court house - gave to CO MARTIN by hand

8-12-24 @ 2:45 Kiosk not working could not access Law Library or Legal Mail

8-12-24 @ 9:45pm nurse Katlyn crushed my meds

3

- 8-13-24 @ 9pm nurse Katlyn Smith crushed my meds
- 8-13-24 CO Jones would not sign for my outgoing mail to:
- 1 Alexander Law Firm - M^cRAE
 - 2 Office of Inspector General in DC
 - 3 Alexander Law Firm - Jacksonville
 - 4 7 on your side news
 - 5 Arkansas Professional Standards Unit
 - 6 Dept. of Justice, Office of Inspector General - D.C.
- CO Jones would not sign a sheet/receipt for those outgoing letters, for the reason he did not want his name on paper he admitted staff was watching my mail
- 8-13-24 12am CO Jones nor Sgt Siles would take my outgoing legal mail
- 8-13-24 8:40 AM was the first one called out to court however my wife who was next under my name on court docket was not called up for over 12 hrs later. I was very 1st she was very last one. Clearly further ~~proof~~ for my 1983. ~~Wente~~ was brought to the court room by PODS. In in F pod CO Martien informed me this is what he was told and he was only doing his job
- 8-14-24 I again learned/was told Captain Edwards & nurse Ashley pointed and placed a notice in medical with only my name that my pills were to be crushed - now showing intent to harm.

4

8-14-24 After 6 Attempts to send out going legal mail all have been denied or blocked.

11:45 AM I informed Captain Edwards of this, his response was it was policy not to reject inmate mail. Yet he has still come to get mail out going legal mail

8-14-24 @ 10:30AM I put in official mail request on the kiosk for a SGT. or LT to come get my legal mail has been refused by CO Jones, Sgt. Slier was asked 3 times on the speaker in pod. Slier but never came and got it CO Willhuen was asked twice to have a SGT or LT but still no one has come to get mail

8-14-24 20.828.033 & 20.846.088 medical staff will not give me their name to complete my 1983 even after telling them i need the info to complete my 1983 thus staff is still blocking my 1983

8-14-24 Ipm staff is refusing to complete their part of Informa Paper's papers further blocking of my 1983

8-14-24 to date no nail clippers have been handed out i have ingrown toe nails due to 60 days with out any and CO wood & LT Ross are well aware they just dont care

5

8.14.24 @ 2pm I ask CO Wilburn again to get a Sgt. or LT. or ANY Admin. Staff to send my legal mail letters as of now

8.14.24 8:30pm NURSE Ratlyn crushed my meds and then told ~~me~~ another inmate about my health and why i have to take my meds a clear HIPPA violation CO phillips was there, body cam on

8.14.24 I was out of toilet paper and asked CO woods for some, he told me to use my hand and Refused to give me any. I had buy some off another inmate This is normal for Woods

8.14.24 2pm. Kiosk not working tried to use Law Library but it would never load for me. tried 7 more times and could not get it to work

8.14.24 3pm. NURSE F. would not tell me her NAME to be added to my 1983 and she told me to do a 1983 when i was released and Refused again. would not tell any other nurse that has been mishandling my meds. She would not tell me the doctors NAME OR the PHARMACY that said it was OK to crash my meds. I told her it was for my 1983 and she told me to do a 1983 when i was released and Refused again blocking my 1983 form being filed

6

8-15-24 1:47pm LAW LIBRARY not working will not load

8-14-24 10am NURSE F responded to my Request for correct NAMES to be listed in my 1983. She again denied me information saying i would have to do a F.O.I.A. upon my release. I did inform them it was for my 1983. I also sent forms sent to me by the US courts however they were thrown away and not returned to me.

8-15-24 NURSE Ralyn Smith told me her NAME ~~was~~ WAS Ralyn Spence on more than one occasion. However when i handed her the 1983 to complete she wrote down a different name willingly misleading

8.15.24 10:30 pm nurse Melody did not crush my Meds. She also stated nurse Ashley was not going to give me any info to complete my 1983. I gave medical the actual form from the Federal courts. She is still blocking me from completing the 1983 even after 4 request for it. now The form was delivered by CO Wilburn

8.16.24 Medical is Refusing to Return my 1983 or already completed informa pauperis papers The LT (Ross) and the captain sided with medical staff they did not have to provide me correct name or any names at all for my 1983. They replied when i am Released i can do an EO LA. or find another way They did not Return any of my already completed 1983 or other legal paper work

8.16.24 11am LT Ross came to my pod with legal mail already opened, she pulled the tab to open the top was already open she did it Really fast then threw the envelope down without me seeing it was. She looked at the mail and she could clearly see it was 8 copies of 1983 but still told me what i had to say. This not a different 1983 forms WDC has prevented me from

8.16.24 getting 1 copy from Federal Court that
threw away 9 copies my wife sent
marked legal mail.

8.16.24 8:25 pm Raityn Smith crushed my meds
again. She said the head nurse was
Ashley Watts.

8.16.24 8:25 pm Raityn Smith crushed my meds
again. She said the head nurse was
Ashley Watts.

8.16.24 8:25 pm Raityn Smith crushed my meds
again. She said the head nurse was
Ashley Watts.

9

8.17.24 @ 4:11 pm LAW LIBRARY not Working
while searching 1983 & how to

8.17.24 Ms. Yagger would not let my wife donate
a large box of books (paperback)
YAGGER stated the jail banned all books
She was donating books like left behind
Peter Pan Never ending Story Fail the Turner Test
L.T. Hughes Ross and Yagger would not
allow any of the catholic books, but one
allowing others by baptist writers
Yagger would not allow any new catholic
book called my daily bread or another
called the Holy Spirit, both were new and from

8-17-24 Law Library not working 4:58 pm.

8.17.24 6 pm. LAW LIBRARY not working 504 HTTP ERROR

8.17.24 @ 8 pm. nurse Katlyn Smith crushed my
meds, over 1/2 my pill was left in bag
but she threw it away

8.19 LAW LIBRARY not working

8.19 @ 3:19 pm could not get on Riask
only 1 in a pod of 24 inmates

this was causing fights guards took the
other way or just don't care

8.19 @ 3:30 no yard call it been over a week

8.19 Nurse Katlyn Smith crushed my Meds 1/2 of pill
was still in bag I told her about it, she
Replied what do you want me to do about it

8-20 1pm, Kiosk not working no access to LAW LIBRARY, MAIL, GRIEVANCES, OR MEDICAL

8-20 2pm Kiosk not working, NO LAW LIBRARY OR anything, NO MEDICAL GRIEVANCES

8-22 @ 7:30 pm Nurse Smith crushed my pill. I left it bag & was thrown away. 1763 Cam WAS ON

8-22 10:30 pm Nurse Smith crushed my pill. I left it bag & was thrown away. 1763 Cam WAS ON

8-22 10:30 pm Nurse Smith crushed my pill. I left it bag & was thrown away. 1763 Cam WAS ON

Jason Ginch
1600 Booth Rd
Searcy AR 72143



US District Court
600 West Capital Ave
Little Rock, AR 72201